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From: Anastasia Broadbridge anastasia.broadbridge@nature.com
Subject: RE: Copyright question

Date: 7 June 2018 14:33
To: darja.pollpeter@kcl.ac.uk
Cc: Andy Jermy a.jermy@nature.com, Nonia Pariente Penamaria Nonia.Pariente@nature.com

Dear Darja,

Many thanks for reaching out to us, I can confirm that this usage is absolutely fine!

Do not hesitate to contact me directly if you require anything further

Best,

Ana

Anastasia Broadbridge
Senior Editorial Assistant
Nature Microbiology and Nature Plants
Nature Research 

-----Original Message-----
From: Pollpeter, Darja [mailto:darja.pollpeter@kcl.ac.uk] 
Sent: 06 June 2018 22:26
To: Nonia Pariente Penamaria
Subject: Copyright question

Dear Nonia, 
I hope you are doing well! 
Mike Malim and I have been invited to submit a manuscript to the Video Journal JoVE (Journal of Visualised Experiments) about the
sequencing method we have first described in our recent publication with Nature Microbiology
(https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nature.com%2Farticles%2Fs41564-017-0063-
9&data=01%7C01%7Cdarja.pollpeter%40kcl.ac.uk%7Cddc01b56a9214a7e771608d5cc7b4930%7C8370cf1416f34c16b83c7240716543
56%7C0&sdata=JytXJcbCOhaskJL6rd9qJOu3ZgwNvvf4DD2Gi8xVoO8%3D&reserved=0). We think this is a good idea and it would
make reproduction of the technique easier for other laboratories. Since the Nature Microbiology article has quite a detailed description in
the supplementary data I would like to re-use a couple of the schematics. The same goes for one main figure as representative data,
which are typically part of JoVE. I have been to your website and read through the RightsLink instructions. From that it actually sounded
like for us as authors re-using this, with appropriate referencing obviously, would be ok, but I want to make absolutely sure I am going
through all the right channels. 
Could you please let me know, who best to contact about this?

Thank you very much,
Darja 
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